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DESKTOP COMPUTERS; MONITORS; UNINTERRUPTABLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS)
EXTERNAL USB SLIM PORTABLE DVD BURNER, ITB EXTERNAL USB 3.0 HARD DRIVE
AND ADOBE ACROBAT PRO 2017

Questions received from Data Management Resources {DMR) 6/22/20
Question 1:

Relative to Required Delivery Date, we requested for 45 days delivery time due to COVID-19 Effects on manufacturer production
and shipment delays due to limited airline fiights.

Response:
Request fo allow 45 days delivery time is accepted. (Amendment 2) attached.

Question 2:
Relative to Bid ltem #3.0 - Uninterruptible Power Supply: Output Power Capacity is specified as “4500 Watts/850VA. “Please
clarify, should the specification be “450 Watts/850 VA".?

Response:
Identify as a typographical ermor and should read: 450 Watts/850 VA (Amendment 2) attached

Question 3:

Please confirm if ltem 2.0 Desktop Monitor is expected to be used with ltem 1.0, Mid-range Desktop Workstation? Since this is
not specified as an "All-or-None” IFB, if ltems 1.0 and 2.0 are awarded to two different vendors, there is a possibility that the
second monitor called for in ltem 2.0 could be a different manufacturer/brand from the desktop workstation called for in Item 1.0.
Should Item 1.0 and 2.0 be bided on together as a bundled/all or none item?

Response:
Yes, recommend that item 1.0 Desktop Computer and 2.0 Monitor be compatible and must be awarded as a bundle.

“All or None" award. (Amendment 2) attached.

Questions received from SunlLeader Guam dated 06/22/20

Question 1:
Request for an extension of the opening date from July 06, 2020 to July 20, 2020.
Response: ml'.‘EtDGEMENT COPY [Re-fax to GSA)
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Questions received from Pacific Data System (PDS) 06/22/20
Question 1:

The specifications for ltem 1.0 indicated that the CPU will be paired with a 23" monitor with dual monitor capabilities. item 2.0
specifies 80 each separate 23" monitor's are to be supplied as well. Are the additional monitors to be used in tandem with 1.0?
if this is the case, a split award of ltem 1 and 2 could lead to compatibility issues. We recommend that Item 1 and 2 be merged
into a single item for this reason.

Response:
Recommend that Item 1.0 Desktop Computer and 2.0 Monitor be compatible and must be awarded as a bundle.

“All or None” award. (Amendment 2) attached.

Question 2:
For ltem 3., please clarify the power output capacity being sought for the desired UPS. Two different, non-cormesponding values
are provided,

Response:
Identify as a typographical eror and should read: 450 Watts/850 VA (Amendment 2) attached

Question 3:

The delivery time specified by the IFB, 30 days after receipt of order, is unrealistic given the current pandemic situation the world
is currently undergoing. Normal Shipment times have been adversely affected due to lack of supplies and limited/restricted
transportation options. For these reasons, PDS requests that the delivery time requirement be changed to 90 days.

Response:
Request to aliow 45 days delivery time is accepted. (Amendment 2) attached.

uestion 4:
Please clarify if the indicated quantity amounts in this indefinite quantity bid will represent the initial order for these items.

Response:
IFB represents the initial orders

Question 5:
Please confirm if the Bidder is required to install the system(s) awarded. Due o the potential for split awards with different NW
and SW components coming from different supplies, any installation requirements need to be clearly defined.

Response:
Bidder is not required to install the system(s) awarded.

Questions received from Compacific Pacific Data System (PDS) 07/02/20

Question 1: Request for a 1 week extension of bid submission to give us enough time to review the specifications and prepare
our bid package.

Response: Refer to page 2 “Acknowledgement Receipt Form” the deadline for any questions and concems was on 6/22/2020.
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